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ORIGINAL &7

Kay Flynn

To: Tommy Williams
Cc: Marguerite Lockard
Subject:

RE: Dockets 040275-TX and 040285-TS - Confidential DNs

Thanks. We wili use this e-mail to do so.

Kay
----- Original Message-----
From: Tommy Williams
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2004 8:12 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Dockets 040275-TX and 040285-TS - Confidential DNs

Kay, got the response that Marquerite is out of the office till, 7/12. Was advising her that all confindential information
could be returned to to its original sourse.

---—Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2004 9:52 AM
To: Tommy Willlams .

Subject: Dockets 040275-TX and 040285-TS - Confidential DNs

Dockets 040275-TX and 040285-TS were closed in June and both dockets have 1 confidential DN that has not been
addressed yet.

Can Confidential DNs 04052-04 (Docket 040275-TX) and 04108-04 (Docket 040285-TS) be returned to the source
??? If so, please advise CCA by memo.

If any other action is to be done, please let me know.

thanks.
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